Delaware County

Regional Sewer District

Director/Sanitary Engineer

Tiffany M. Maag, P.E.

September 18, 2023

Jacob Wentz sent via email: jacob.wentz@kimley-horn.com
Kimley-Horn

7965 N High Street, Ste 200

Columbus, OH 43235

Re: Request for Sewer Capacity
Farneman Property
Parcels: 60021002026000

Dear Mr. Wentz:

The Delaware County Regional Sewer District (the “County”) has considered your request for approval to
discharge sanitary sewage into the Delaware County Sanitary Sewer System from the above referenced
location, representing a maximum 140 Equivalent Residential Unit(s) (ERU).

Capacity is conditionally available to serve the proposed project. An existing 36” sanitary sewer is
located to the north of the identified parcels. Extensions from the existing sanitary sewer will be
necessary to provide service to the proposed lots. Ultimately, a 24” sanitary sewer extension will be
necessary to the southern property line of this proposed development.

The current assessment of capacity availability is subject to periodic reevaluation by the County and
shall not be valid after 18 months from the date of this letter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,
Kelly Thiel

Staff Engineer llI
Delaware County Regional Sewer District

cc: Correspondence File

EXHIBIT E-4

Delaware County Regional Sewer District, 50 Channing Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015
PHONE: (740) 833-2240 FAX: (740) 833-2239 WEB: www.co.delaware.oh.us/sanitary
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